own of
Rancho
Viejo
N

Texas
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 18, 2020
9:00 A.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 9:00 A.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of Minutes — January 14, 2020

4. Public Hearing on Rezone Request by Anthony De Ponce, Representative for Brosatiah Investment
Group LLC, Owner of lots 1 and 2 Block 9 Las Haciendas at Rancho Viejo Subdivision Section 1
Amended Plat, to Rezone from Single Family District to Business District

5. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request by Anthony De Ponce, Representative for Brosatiah
Investment Group LLC, Owner of lots 1 and 2 Block 9 Las Haciendas at Rancho Viejo Subdivision
Section 1 Amended Plat, to Rezone from Single Family District to Business District

6. Public Hearing on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts

“Investments, LLC, Owner of 12.371 acres of land, more or less, out of Rancho Viejo subdivision in the
Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas as recorded in volume 25, pages 34-36 of the
Cameron County map records and being comprised of a portion of a 21.688 acre golf course, being a
part of a 177.744 acre tract described as “Parcel 1 (A) Golf Course No.1”; all of a 1.278 acre tract
described as “Parcel 2(B) putting green”; all as recorded in volume 1140, pages 756-775 of the
Cameron County deed records; a 1.173 acre tract described as “Parcel 5, parking area and pro shop”,
in volume 1140 pages 745-755 of the Cameron County deed records; and a portion of a 9.864 acre
tract described as “Parcel 2(C) Driving Range and Chipping Green”. All as recorded in volume 1140,
pages 756-775 of the Cameron County deed records and all of a 1.887 acre tract described as “Tract
1” in a sheriff's deed recorded in volume 41, page 540 of the Cameron County official records, to
Rezone from Recreational District to Business District

7. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request by Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts
Investments, LLC, Owner of 12.371 acres of land, more or less, out of Rancho Viejo subdivision in the
Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas as recorded in volume 25, pages 34-36 of the
Cameron County map records and being comprised of a portion of a 21.688 acre golf course, being a
part of a 177.744 acre tract described as “Parcel 1 (A) Golf Course No.1”; all of a 1.278 acre tract
described as “Parcel 2(B) putting green”; all as recorded in volume 1140, pages 756-775 of the
Cameron County deed records; a 1.173 acre tract described as “Parcel 5, parking area and pro shop”,
in volume 1140 pages 745-755 of the Cameron County deed records; and a portion of a 9.864 acre
tract described as “Parcel 2(C) Driving Range and Chipping Green”. All as recorded in volume 1140,
pages 756-775 of the Cameron County deed records and all of a 1.887 acre tract described as “Tract
1” in a sheriff's deed recorded in volume 41, page 540 of the Cameron County official records, to
Rezone from Recreational District to Business District

8. Adjourn

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

State of Texas
County of Cameron
Town cf Rancho Viejo

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Planning" &ma L ommission of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the General Public, on January 31, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and
time said meeting was convened.

ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator



TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
- JANUARY 14, 2020

A Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo was held on
January 14, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. at the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas,
the same being open to the public.

1. CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Oscar Gonzalez at 9:01 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Roll call was made by Eunice Salinas, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Mr. Craig Grove

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez

Mr. Carmine Auditore

Mr. Filiberto Conde

A quorum was present at the meeting.
Town Administrator, Fred Blanco was also present in the meeting.
Those present in the audience were:

Gerardo Evia
Benito Lopes

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — SEPTEMBER 17, 2019

Motion was made by Mr. Craig Grove, seconded by Mr. Carmine Auditore, and unanimously carried, that
the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission held on September 17,2018,
be approved as written.

4. PUBLIC HEARING ON REPLAT REQUEST BY LORENZO AMAYA, REPRESENTATIVE FOR JESUS ROBERTO
ORTIZ, OWNER OF LOTS 12 & 13, BLOCK 3, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVES'IO'N,PHAS'E 1, TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, TO REPLAT TWO LOTS INTO ONE LOT

Town Administrator Fred Blanco advised the board that the Strategic Planning Committee met and
recommended approval for the replat in question.




5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON REPLAT REQUEST BY LORENZO AMAYA,'_R'EPRE'SE_N'TATIVE FOR JESUS
ROBERTO ORTIZ, OWNER OF LOTS 12 & 13, BLOCK 3, RANCHO NUEVO SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1, TOWN
OF RANCHO VIEJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, TO REPLAT TWO LOTS INTO ONE LOT

Motion was made by Mr. Carmine Auditore seconded by Mr. Filiberto Conde, and unanimously carried,
to approve the request and recommendation to the Board of Aldermen for the replat.

6. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 9:07 a.m.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:

Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




Town of Rancho Vigjo J
Mr. Fred Blanco, Administrator

Dear Mr. Blanco

Now comes Anthony De Ponce legal representative for Brosatiah Investment Group
and respectfully submit this request for you to set me up at your first meeting to
change the Zoning of Lot 1 and 2, Block 9 Las haciendas at Rancho Viejo, Cameron

County, Rancho Viejo, Texas.

Attached you would find copy of recorded plat. This Rezoning is of important in order
for us to start process of construction details.

Your assistance is highly appreciated,

iy,

it .
C. Anthony De Ponce

Attached




January 3, 2020

Mr. Fred Blanco
Town Administrator

Rancho Viejo, Texas
Ref. Rezoning

Dear Mr. Blanco,

'Please serve this notice as my request to obtain rezoning for Lots 1 and 2< Block
9, Las Haciendas at Rancho Viejo, Cameron: County, Texas.

This Lots would need to be Rezoning from the existing records to Commerciai
Lots in order to start the process of obtaining bm!dmg permits for construction of
Lot 2, Projected a Services Station, Lot 1, Projected a Commercial Plaza.

Your help to introduced this request to your next Board Meeting is highly
appreciated. '

-De Ponce

Broséﬁah Investment Group

Attached: Recorded Plat of the property requested




A T,
P T T e i
] LI gyt
: mgﬂ_ - _ i R0 :
ggu33u§?&m§§ 03 Feiub7 § 6 roe AL - . Y 1t Ay .Q&h\»aﬁ. FHANG o T SR L8
50203445 (555} 4 1200095 {650 2000 = - e I, - 5 :
2501 X PEMHINOIG EQY SuT) S9N 1070 [ o, T S AL O SR :
FHDM L * SYOAINE @ BICENTDIE ]
SALMDOSSY ¥ DINVIENTHA - VIDUVD BL0ULL iy uﬂﬁﬁﬁq&nﬁﬁ% i
0 ¥ - L. NApaAN i
| RISHYH - BORMYAINON SNORIAZY .a‘,_.ux.wuﬂﬁ..a._sﬂs i 1
- o'~ ThE 40 NYROODOE wimde-ﬁnng Pt -
— mhhwwmnmwh m_n.,_w.m_m SANESIHIAI DATHOT QMY BUTHE S 23, Aol
115 i
O 340N VUV CTEE . o i
o'y ot
ZINLLEVH YA Hi=rr] - . k.us:z_..oﬂovr.ﬁhm.m P v t\m‘s«g A::.q pes _.Eeﬁ_
S WD TS i e s BT LR o suvioen s a2
suan sy T s LS e e R e T T ke
7 WV I LG aNIaE [— . e Wyt 37 TSP o T e SIS N o
ALY JIFALSED S1LIWLA W IDHINTA LS T “IATEGS IMEN B4 40 150 391 01 ALK H v AU
51072 OLNL1vid-3H oL B o N f e Tar P VR
. ey G SY9 OIRINTD SN 25y DT (Y7 '
YD 4 A T Cow I
T NOILDES ‘NOISIAIAANS OraIA OHONYY e SR LI I R
i ] 1 Moy 5 - ¥ . H
1v SYANIIDVH S¥1. 6 X007 9.8 §%'£'2'T 5101 TR Rk b el
" 3o R - avet o %ysﬁ S g s ., e S —— RS
Avld CHANIWY NY DNIHY s

- SUp3) TLNNGS LSRG
- SRR TNV WYL

e i E.:
g i)

FeL £ VIS IR PR ettt
', BERFH (FEOAE NRILTI i

Ll %\\M .%s%%wu s

T .NOLLD3S

NOISIAIQENS OfHIA OHDNYY LY
SYANILOYH 597

LV1d VNI QIONIWY . e R

MR LMY EUSS Y AL

e,..
P L
G R LT

..xn_

VAT AT e ATUAT I

Tt
w0 sTOY 4} GveL So2vavd G0 D
A3 Blrkryn sy 40 K100 T AL LT E) T2 A0 e So - 1Y LOYE GANGTIC A SILNA Ob SITS3T
R RITEN LR U TG DY A0 ST LY IR (55 Bt G0 S 00T 0s A0 I 1R Sk BaTH 30N
“QIINOSEY TR L 1) 4 1ELA5.
WA N WH VLR D1 T3 F OV 33 Bl IS0 DA A E DL GSTY OWIRE S RO QEE a0 2uT] LML YNO 133
ANTRTNG ELIANG ¥ AL L334 56 5 1 7T 510 w Ly 552 SURQDTS (T Uit 9T 531030 KL SUTON "TONHL

LORTSIE M ETEN LRV 40 WV
ATIUEINNOS DU K04 'T10T TIVE 40 VEHE0D AMALSINNINDS FHL WO 135 MITHDNOH I ¥ O 1307
BT ANISIa Y 1Y -loa shesiaes snd 31 S30RE0 0 Meoa forol SO DG dlYS do ur
40 LTI RIVOH U OSSN BIION B 00 ST 8 SIOLONS 0367 KOS BIL SHOT THIZHL

IR KERSH L3EIL 2030 KIYUSYIMUYS T4 ¥04 TILET K20 Do S0Tvars

OLITO-GIYG 40 INTY AYM-I0-HEKY HILON IHL DS 2415 1 101005 40 YIVEOATIISYIAISDS DIt WO 195
SUFwG IROREI Y OF §237 UEE J0 DNYISIA ¥ A ‘1514 STRIDIS #E SILOVIH 35 SHIDID L RIANS UL
CINGIC REIVAN L 0 BIVEDD ¥ Wi

De 1SS NI 30TV OL A 334 IESET 00 TSR Y Y SN STWO0ES I§ SHIANTH 10 S2T4030 20 HINDS
"y "L DS 45 IHD 15Y1 DA DR TS,

§ W TEEOaeE S O

FTe0¢ T L - Sede 20 1188 '0d 264 TWOA WD)

I 11 "

it 3 HOHYLHY I 23160
SRR 00 024

"GIEIISIN NLNTH LITWAFD TGS Y TOI SOMIRY RIS S0 T M
2490w 1530 Tl DS B4I3Q T LOTONE JO SHFS LEVE TILL 40 L5 LMIHNTA SUTCAON Y 0LUTH BT 5L 2) TiNeisia
AN LSYRSNONS (7 5 A B S I 1S 71 01 GIVE 30 NN HPNGH T Of TTHEN EAIRL

Rl

'GIANRED NTTVE LIEL 90 LEVATS ¥ 104 'L3T UEMARON SLININGD ¥ 0L LIL GOEE 4D
FINNISIA ¥ Iy "IEIW SOR0DLE 1T SAENNEN B3 SPI=ST £0 IUAGS 'L L07 O1YS 0 3%T1 A8E SKL O WTTATE ICHL

2oy 2 20100 T o o) Samarit

9 ESOD IS RLNGH SHL KT, 135 IEIWTEA 11 O3, S T8 ey

B A R B T3P AL A AR A R B
SEANGSK

AT LWL #0 DuIMWIDIE 4% 180k Pof WEKoUD aSIMKIBON Srd VI A OOEISE DEVS 40 NTEAVR-A00

LWOTE ATYT ML ORI INHIR ©F SV1 065 23 ERRED 15350 Sz 20 155 I aianing A2CK03 14 DA

UisE 3 £TIR0 § T T R 2:51 ANIEONTE GEU SYTEL i) WIS

“SUOTVM 5Y SH0U Y SILAF LB GSSINIS0e SUTRNIGE NHY A YL .
"SR ek ALY £0 w-iRS2 ¥ TIEYRL Y ses
HOISIARRNS ORFTA OSCrCVl 1 VTSI SY1 B A0M 9 4 5121 SH01 H0 035THAO AT D 4307 #3 S B

SORNDA Oy salar!

U O LTI ALFIILA
e, WSENRTEL AZTIVA QL SYWSIE

; i 30N SEIINIBN
. s {F-TR5T W5 1 UBYD MW i
- . T HOLLI3S HOWSTAGANS D03IA O:u_s ¥ SYONIISYH m¢._ i

- 2100 » i

i

T

1101 mﬂl..— .m.«@um

£9002=,1 :IWIS

d¥id ALINIDIA

L

e
X Pidi'\v‘!iwiﬁ"

£
e . it e




Town of Rancho Viejo
Request — Re-Zoning
' Present zoning — Recreational
Rezone to ~ Commercial
Owners — Golf & Resorts investments, LLC Property ID 95540

Description of land to be rezoned

12.31 acres of land, more or less, out of Rancho Viejo subdivision in the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron
County, Texas as recorded in volume 25, page 34-36 of the Cameron County map récords and béing
comprised of a portion of a 21.688 acre golf course, being a part of 177.744 acre tract described as
“Parcel 1{A} Golf Course No. 1; all of a 1.278 acre tract described as Parcel 2(B) putting grean”; all as
recorded in volume 1140, page 756-775 of the Cameron County deed records; a 1.173 acre tract _
described as “Parcel 5, parking area and proshop”, in volume 1140 page 745-755 of the Cameron County
deed records and a portion of a 9.864 acre tract described as “Parcel 2(C) Driving Rarige and Chipping
Green”.

All as recorded in 1140, pages 756-775 of the Cameron County deed records and all of & 1.887 acre tract
described as “Tract 1” in sheriff's deed recorded in volume 41, page 540 of the Cameron County official
records.

Regards

Tony McDermid (Representatives)

956 - 330- 4000




ik it ]
o Y | MERIDIAN OF
o ! RANCHO VIEID
GRAPHIC SCALE o ] SECTION §
T ] N
1 @r”’ g 1
¢ paer ) 2
Lok = 8 I
e
H 5y o4
& H
VMUD, 42 |
SEVRR TREATUENT PLANT i
swrrrs gpane b o
N4S*4E' 18"F 231.00'K%5 i
o o, BN ripfey
Vi ™
i Bl ]
My
i |
1
]
i
a 1
® B e
H E ¢ 1 |
z 4 g 2 -
3 E E § s
v A i g .
AN HiE
5 i 4 HE |
& ;f: wfl 38 3 1§
& ol & 3 / N | n
-3 el 8 -
Byl sE| € 7 - 0
b E 5¢ b / i dae
I \HA =8 4
! ER 7 5 |
~ PARTEL o
= “ontyiiE IAEE & TR ducey el 3 1§
(o R R ey B 5 & N
JIE
(- .
2.871 ACRES ¢ £ 3
12 8 &
=
g i}
g4 0
- w
soos
- § D‘
[
g E
k& |
L .
. ||
o i D
g }
|
|
ﬁ'.'&"'nﬁgn_-
s
‘N \
N
I8
R
5
e
H i |
=t
L {
s
]
e
= g‘
o
L
’- Lt e |
Ve seney nugee A0, !
(eaerra, eio Asconas) o COMBINED HAP OF
£ 2 (53R, O L A 08 W 07 8 S VR B B
A JAERON COOVIY MAP RECORED AND DENG COMPRIZE OF A PORTION OF A 81,000 ACRE GOLZ
- e COURSE, DEING A PART OF & I77.744 ACRE TRACT DECSCRIDED AS "PARCEL L(A) GOLF COURSE HO.
ta T ACRE THACT DESCRIDED AS “PARCEL 2(B) PUTTING GREEN™; ALL AS
MECORDED IN VOLUME 1140, PACES 756-773 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY DECD RECORDS: A A
1.173 ACRE TRACT DESCMIDED AS "PANCEL 5, PARKING AREA AND PRO SHOP®, IN ¥OLUME 1140,
Mrone PAGES 740-703 OF THE CAMERON COUNTY DECD RCCORDA: AND 4 PORTION OF A 0.004 ACRE
of | e, | RACT DESCIUDCD AS "PARCEL 2(C) DRIVING RANGE AND CHIPPING CREEN™ ALL AS RECORDED IN
b VOLUNE 1140, PAGES T30~770 0 CAME] DEED RECORDS AND ALL OF A 1057
E ACRE TRACT DESCRIDED AS “TRACT 1= IN A SHECRIFF'S DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 41, PACE 040
& = OF THE CAMERON COUNTY OTFICIAL RECORDS.
sz onr g SCALE: 1" 66"
cvoukit san ace =& ..-E | PREPARED FOR:
e grL B RANCHO VIFJO GOLF AND RESORTS, LLC
|§4§ DEGEMBER 27, 2019
B
£l
bl =3 Mejia & Rose, Incorporaied
E = -
L T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-G02670

T.B,P.L.S Reg. No. 10023900
1643 Wert Price Road (960) 544-3022
P.0. Box 3761 Broumsville, Texas 76520
Fax (955) 544-3063
emadl: mandrino@omgmailcom

G NOMA Jom 70, JeArs




